From: Hobbs, Tawnell

To: AGO - Info
Subject: Public records request
Date: Friday, January 21, 2022 7:43:51 PM

EXTERNAL SENDER: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize
and trust the sender.
Hi. I'm Tawnell Hobbs, a reporter at The Wall Street Journal. I'm not sure where to send this request:

I'm trying to get data security breach reports, forms and/or information that entities are required to
report to the state after a data security breach. I'd like the information dating back to Jan. 1, 2020 to
present.

If this information is kept online, please provide a link. If your state does not have reports or forms
responsive to this request, the information that | seek includes:

-the name of the entity that reported the data breach

-the entity’s address

-type(s) of information affected (social security number, financial information, personal information,
health information, etc.)

-number of people affected

-what type of attack (ransomware?)

-if it’s a ransomware attack, please provide the ransom amount requested and whether it was paid
or not, if applicable.

| can be reached on cell at 475-323-8149 if any clarification is needed.

Thank you.

Tawnell D. Hobbs

SENIOR SPECIAL WRITER

M: +1 475 323 8149 O: +1 214 951 7103
E: tawnell.hobbs@wsj.com
T: @tawnell
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